No. 3? 4?

H.P Forest Department

Dated Rampur, the ’(,{; ‘7/5

From: - CCF (T) Rampur. To ;- DFO. Rampur.

Subject :- Diversion of 2.3809 hac of forest land in favour of HPPWD
for construction of Kotla Kunni Shahdhar road under PMGSY
within the jurisdiction of Rampur Forest Division .Distt
Shimla H.P.

Memo:

The Nodal Officer cum- Addl Pr. CCF (FCA) Shimla H.P. has
raised the observations in respect of the above mentioned proposal which are reproduced
below :-

In the hard copy of the proposal in part-1I, against column
No.9. No has been mentioned whereas there is violation in the present proposal.And while
submitting/uploading the part-II online by the DFO, the same part-11, in which against
column No.9 No has been mentioned, has been uploaded. Please upload the revised part-II
and also submit revised part-I1, for placing the same in hard copy of the proposal.
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